From: WHEELER Sarah

To: ROOT Jenny

Subject: FW: CAFO penalties in Div 12?

Date: Monday, February 11, 2013 2:14:52 PM
Attachments: Div 12 Alternate penalties red-lined.docx

Here it is — sorry about that!

From: WHEELER Sarah

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 11:18 AM

To: CARLOUGH Les; ROOT Jenny; BACHMAN Jeff
Subject: RE: CAFO penalties in Div 12?

The statute (see below) still provides for a $500 penalty, and per Jane, DEQ has authority to
issue penalties for CAFOs, so | think we need to keep 340-012-0155(1)(e). Given the
language of the statute, and to align the language with the other sections of this rule, |
propose revising it as in the attached.

The only weird thing is that the statute says “in addition to other penalties” that DEQ may
assess, but the rule has it “in lieu of.” I don’t know if that’s because of the MOA with ODA,
but it doesn’t appear that the statute has changed since 1991, so | am guessing we should
keep it as-is. Let me know if you want me to do any more investigating into this and if so,
I’ll see if Beth Moore knows why it was structured this way.

--Sarah

468B.220 Civil penalty for violation of permit requirement. Any owner or operator of
a confined animal feeding operation who has not applied for or does not have a permit
required by ORS 468B.050 shall be assessed a civil penalty of $500 in addition to other
penalties that the Director of the Department of Environmental Quality may assess. [Formerly
468.690]

From: HICKMAN Jane

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 12:58 PM
To: WHEELER Sarah

Subject: RE: CAFO penalties in Div 12?

Hi, Sarah, Unfortunately, | don’t have any experience with CAFO penalties. | would check
the statutes to see if any changes have been made to the penalty amount. You might ask
Beth Moore here at HQ; she is our CAFO program liaison with ODA. Beth might be able to
put you in touch with ODA’s CAFO program coordinator, too. But it may be enough just to
check the statute and see if the amount is still $500. DEQ can do enforcement on CAFOs
even though ODA is the lead, so it makes sense to include the CAFO penalty in Division 12.
Jane

From: WHEELER Sarah
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 1:43 PM
To: HICKMAN Jane
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340-012-0155

Additional or Alternate Civil Penalties

(1) DEQ may assess additional civil penalties for Tthe following violations and violators may be subject to additional civil penalties as specified below:

(a) In addition to any other penalty prescribed by these rules, DEQ may assess a civil penalty of up to $250,000 to any person who intentionally or recklessly violates any provisions of ORS 164.785, 459.205-459.426, 459.705–459.790, Chapters 465, 466, 467, 468, or 468A or 468B or any rule or standard or order of the commission adopted or issued pursuant to 459.205–459.426, 459.705–459.790, Chapters 465, 466, 467, 468, 468A, or 468B, that results in or creates the imminent likelihood for an extreme hazard to the public health or that causes extensive damage to the environment, may incur a civil penalty of up to $100,000. When determining the civil penalty to be assessed under this subsection, the director will apply the following procedures:

(A) Select one of the following base penalties after evaluating the cause of the violation:

(i) $50,000 if the violation was caused intentionally;	Comment by SWheeler: Need to adjust these to comport with the $250K increase. Also, 468.996 only references intentional or reckless.

(ii) $75,000 if the violation was caused recklessly;

(iii) $100,000 if the violation was caused flagrantly.

(B) Then determine the civil penalty through application of the following formula: BP + [(.1 x BP) (P + H + O + C)] + EB.

(b) In addition to any other penalty prescribed by these rules, any person who intentionally or negligently causes or permits the discharge of oil to waters of the state will incur a civil penalty not to exceed $20,000 dollars for each violation. The amount of the penalty is determined by doubling the penalty derived from application of the $8,000 penalty matrix in 340-012-0140(2) and the civil penalty formula contained in OAR 340-012-0045.	Comment by SWheeler: Les to do

(c) In addition to any other penalty prescribed by these rules, any person who willfully or negligently causes or permits the discharge of oil to state waters will incur, in addition to any other penalty derived from application of the $8,000 penalty matrix in 340-012-0140(2) and the civil penalty formula contained in OAR 340-012-0045, a civil penalty commensurate with the amount of damage incurred. The amount of the penalty will be determined by the director with the advice of the director of the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. In determining the amount of the penalty, the director may consider the gravity of the violation, the previous record of the violator in complying with the provisions of ORS 468B.450 to 468B.460, and such other considerations the director deems appropriate.

(d) In addition to any other penalty prescribed by these rules, DEQ may assess civil penalties according to the following schedule to any person who has care, custody or control of a hazardous waste or a substance that would be a hazardous waste except for the fact that it is not discarded, useless or unwanted will incur a civil penalty according to the schedule set forth in this subsection for the destruction, due to contamination of food or water supply by such waste or substance, of any of the following wildlife that are property of the state:

(A) Each game mammal other than mountain sheep, mountain goat, elk or silver gray squirrel, $400.

(B) Each mountain sheep or mountain goat, $3,500.

(C) Each elk, $750.

(D) Each silver gray squirrel, $10.

(E) Each game bird other than wild turkey, $10.

(F) Each wild turkey, $50.

(G) Each game fish other than salmon or steelhead trout, $5.

(H) Each salmon or steelhead trout, $125.

(I) Each fur-bearing mammal other than bobcat or fisher, $50.

(J) Each bobcat or fisher, $350.

(K) Each specimen of any wildlife species whose survival is specified by the wildlife laws or the laws of the United States as threatened or endangered, $500.

(L) Each specimen of any wildlife species otherwise protected by the wildlife laws or the laws of the United States, but not otherwise referred to in this section, $25.

(2) DEQ may assess the civil penalties specified below, in lieu of civil penalties calculated pursuant to OAR 340-012-0045:The following violations are subject to the civil penalties specified below, in lieu of civil penalties calculated pursuant to OAR 340-012-0045:

(a) The department will assess a field penalty as specified under OAR 340-150-0250 unless the department determines that an owner, operator or permittee is not eligible for the field penalty.

 (b) Any owner or operator of a vessel discharging ballast water in violation of ORS 783.635 may incur a civil penalty not to exceed $5,000 for each violation. In determining the amount of the penalty, the director will consider whether the violation was intentional, negligent or without any fault and will consider the quality and nature of risks created by the violation, the previous record of the violator in complying with the provisions of 468B.450 to 468B.460, and such other considerations the director deems appropriate.

(c) Any owner or operator of a vessel violating the ballast water reporting requirements in ORS 783.640 will incur a civil penalty not to exceed $500 per violation.

(d) Air emission sources operating under the Western Backstop SO2 Trading Program will be assessed a civil penalty of at least $5,000 for each ton and each day of violation in excess of the applicable allowance limitation as determined by OAR chapter 340 division 228.	Comment by SWheeler: Jenny to do

(e) DEQ may assess a civil penalty of $500 to Aany owner or operator of a confined animal feeding operation that has not applied for or does not have a permit required by ORS 468B.050 will be assessed a civil penalty of $500.

(f) DEQ may assess a civil penalty of up to $500 for each violation on each day to Aany person that fails to comply with Toxics Use Reduction and Hazardous Waste Reduction Plan, system or summaryAct requirements of ORS 465.003 to 465.034 may incur a civil penalty of $500 for each violation on each day..

(g) prohibition on sale or distribution of cleaning agents containing phosphorus per ORS 468.150(4)? There is a special $1,000 penalty per day for this.

(h) Field burning per ORS 468.150(6)? There are special penalties in this statute ($20-$40 per acre burned).

Stat. Auth.: ORS 465, 466, 468.020, 468.130, 468.996 & 783.992
Stats. Implemented: ORS 465.021, 466.785, 466.835, 466.992, 468.090 - 468.140, 468.996, 468B.220, 468B.450 & 783.992
Hist.: DEQ 15-1990, f. & cert. ef. 3-30-90; DEQ 21-1992, f. & cert. ef. 8-11-92; DEQ 9-2000, f. & cert. ef. 7-21-00; DEQ 1-2003, f. & cert. ef. 1-31-03; Renumbered from 340-012-0049, DEQ 4-2005, f. 5-13-05, cert. ef. 6-1-05; DEQ 4-2006, f. 3-29-06, cert. ef. 3-31-06; DEQ 14-2008, f. & cert. ef. 11-10-08




Subject: FW: CAFO penalties in Div 12?

Hi Jane — As part of our Div 12 rulemaking, Les asked me to check the alternate penalties section —
see below. Jeff said you might know whether this is still relevant...thanks in advance if you do!

Sarah

From: WHEELER Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:07 AM
To: BACHMAN Jeff

Subject: CAFO penalties in Div 12?

“Any owner or operator of a confined animal feeding operation that has not applied for or does not have a permit
required by ORS 468B.050 will be assessed a civil penalty of $500”

This is in the alternate civil penalty section of Div 12. Do we still need it, and if so, does it need updating/revising?

Thanks,
Sarah

Sarah G. Wheeler

Environmental Law Specialist

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Department of Environmental Quality
503-229-6927



